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Bark Byrum, Ingham County Clerk

Wittrock Anqela I b LT L e 1

From: Virg <virg@votevirg.com>
Sent: Friday, July 26, 2013 3:08 PM
To: inghamclerk inghamclerk
Subject: Late Contributions

Dear County Clerk Byrum,

Please be advised that the Virg Bernero for Lansing campaign has received the following donations of $200 or more
since the pre-primary close of books:

Jeffrey Williams
2008 Beechfield
Okemos, M| 48864
July 24, 2013
$500.00

Richard Iding

10933 Knockaderry
Grand Ledge, M| 48837
July 24, 2013

$300.00

Kurt Berryman

205 E. Saint Joseph
Lansing, M| 48933
July 24, 2013
$400.00

Donna Snethkamp
3788 Chippendale
Okemos, M| 48864
July 24, 2013
$250.00

Sherrill Freeborough
2929 Acorn

Howell, MI 48843
July 24, 2013
$250.00

Daniel Shaheen

1366 Foxcroft

East Lansing, Ml 48823
July 24, 2013

$250.00

Jeffrey Braatz
6393 Green



Haslett, M| 48840
July 24, 2013
$250.00

Glenn Buege

4499 Smithville

Eaton Rapids, M| 48827
July 24, 2013

$250.00

T. W. Burns

11934 S. Green
Riverdale, M| 48877
July 24, 2013
$250.00

Stephen Shaheen
1227 Rocky Ridge
Flint, Ml 48532
July 24, 2013
$250.00

Thank you for your attention to this. Feel free to call if you have any questions at (517) 999-8683.

Sincerely,

Virg Bernero for Lansing Campaign



